
Wendell Wilson___John Stubbs___Linda Clark _____Terry Lowe _____David Gibson____ John Wedgworth ____ 
 
Kelli Tipton Buchannon____ Shane Flowers___Katie Hardt___Stanley Hall-Road Superintendent_____ 
 
Philip Burnett-County Attorney_____ 

 
 

 

MEMORANDUM 
 
TO:  Cumberland County Regional Planning Commission Members 
   
FROM: Tommy Lee, Staff Planner 
 
DATE:  May 10, 2024 
 
SUBJECT: May 16, 2024 Planning Commission Meeting 
_____________________________________________________________________________ 
The Cumberland County Regional Planning Commission will hold its regularly scheduled meeting on 
Thursday, May 16, 2024 at 5:00 pm at the Cumberland County Courthouse.  The agenda for the planning 
commission meeting is as follows: 
 
1. Call to order. 
2. Approval of April 18, 2024 minutes. 
3. Public Comment regarding agenda items. 
4. Consideration of preliminary plat for property located on Westel Loop (Miller Division)* 
5. Staff Report—Amos Division, Honeycutt Division, Rashe Division, Tasch Division, McInturff 

Combination, Bilbrey Adjustment and Nelson Adjsutment.* 
6. Discussion regarding adding the end section of Walton Court to the county road list. 
7. Discussion regarding adding York Lane, York Circle, Keating Court and a portion of Keating Loop to 

the county road list. 
8. Discussion regarding removing Kilby Farm Road from the county road list. 
9. Update from the Road Standards Sub-committee. 
10. Other business as necessary. 
11. Adjourn. 
 
CTL 
 
*See Agenda Review 

 

 

 

 

 



Wendell Wilson___John Stubbs___Linda Clark _____Terry Lowe _____David Gibson____ John Wedgworth ____ 
 
Kelli Tipton Buchannon____ Shane Flowers___Katie Hardt___Stanley Hall-Road Superintendent_____ 
 
Philip Burnett-County Attorney_____ 

 
   AGENDA REVIEW 
                               CUMBERLAND COUNTY REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION 

MAY 16, 2024 
 
Miller Division—Preliminary 
Claude Miller submitted a preliminary subdivision plat for the purpose of subdividing 14.40 acres into six (6) 
proposed new lots located on Westel Loop. The proposed new lots would range in size from 1.56 acres to 3.49 
acres and all of the proposed new lots are currently vacant. The proposed new lots would be served by an 
existing four (4) inch water line and would comply with all Cumberland County Subdivision Regulations. 
 
Amos Division—Final 
Steve Amos submitted a final subdivision plat for the purpose of creating one (1) proposed new lot from 
property larger than five (5) acres located on South Old Mail Road. The proposed new lot would consist of 
2.41 acres, an existing residential structure and two (2) existing accessory structures.  The proposed new lots 
would be served by an existing four (4) inch water line and would comply with all Cumberland County 
Subdivision Regulations. 
 
Honeycutt Division—Final 
William Honeycutt submitted a final subdivision plat for the purpose of creating one (1) proposed new lot from 
property larger than five (5) acres located on Westel Loop. The proposed new lot would consist of 1.00 acre, 
an existing residential structure and an existing accessory structure.  The proposed new lots would be served by 
an existing four (4) inch water line and would comply with all Cumberland County Subdivision Regulations. 
 
Rashe Division—Final 
Peter Rashe submitted a final subdivision plat for the purpose of subdividing 2.44 acres into two (2) proposed 
new lots located on Hillendale Road. Lot 1 would consist of 0.65 acres, an existing residential structure and an 
existing accessory structure.  Lot 2 would consist of 1.79 acres and an existing residential structure.  The 
proposed new lots would be served by an existing six (6) inch water line and would comply with all 
Cumberland County Subdivision Regulations. 
 
Tasch Division—Final 
Robert Tasch submitted a final subdivision plat for the purpose of subdividing 3.72 acres into two (2) proposed 
new lots located on Plateau Road and Kendrick Lane. Lot 1 would consist of 0.72 acres and is currently vacant.  
Lot 2 would consist of 3.00 acres and is currently vacant.  The proposed new lots would be served by an 
existing six (6) inch water line and would comply with all Cumberland County Subdivision Regulations. 
 
McInturff Combination—Final  
Timothy McInturff submitted a final combination plat for the purpose of creating one (1) proposed new lot 
from two (2) existing lots located on Kiddie Circle. The proposed new lot would consist of 0.68 acres 
and is  currently vacant. The proposed new lot is served by an existing two (2) inch water line and would 
comply with all Cumberland County Subdivision Regulations. 



Wendell Wilson___John Stubbs___Linda Clark _____Terry Lowe _____David Gibson____ John Wedgworth ____ 
 
Kelli Tipton Buchannon____ Shane Flowers___Katie Hardt___Stanley Hall-Road Superintendent_____ 
 
Philip Burnett-County Attorney_____ 

 
Bilbrey Adjustment-Final 
Dustin Bilbrey submitted a final lot line adjustment plat for the purpose of adjusting the common boundary line 
of two (2) existing lots located on Durham Loop. After the adjustment, Lot 1 would consist of 1.00 acre, an 
existing residential structure and two (2) existing accessory structures.  Lot 2 is larger than five (5) acres and is 
not subject to the jurisdiction of the PC.  The proposed new lot would be served by an existing four (4) inch 
water line and would comply with all Cumberland County Subdivision Regulations. 
. 
Nelson Adjustment-Final 
Garrett Nelson submitted a final lot line adjustment plat for the purpose of adjusting the common boundary line 
of two (2) existing lots located on Mt Vernal Road. After the adjustment, Lot 1 would consist of 3.489 acres,  
and an existing residential structure.  Lot 2 is larger than five (5) acres and is not subject to the jurisdiction of 
the PC.  The proposed new lot would be served by an existing sixteen (16) inch water line and would comply 
with all Cumberland County Subdivision Regulations. 
 



                   MINUTES 
CUMBERLAND COUNTY REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION 

APRIL 18, 2024 
 
MEMBERS PRESENT      STAFF REPRESENTATIVE 
Wendell Wilson       Tommy Lee, UCDD 
Terry Lowe       
Linda Clark        OTHERS PRESENT 
John Stubbs        Philip Burnett, County Attorney (via phone) 
John Wedgworth       Joshua Selby, Building Inspector 
Shane Flowers        Gary Nelson, Crossville Chronicle 
Katie Hardt        Darrell Threet 
         Craig Clark 
MEMBERS ABSENT      Tom Isham 
Kelli Tipton Buchannon      Micheal Matthews 
David Gibson        Chris Sexton 
         Rob Harrison 
         George Stepp 
         Rich Decker 
         Bill Cronberger 
         Michael Stump 
             
ITEM 1:  CALL TO ORDER 
Upon determining a quorum was present, Chairman Wendell Wilson called the regular meeting of the 
Cumberland County Regional Planning Commission (PC) to order at 5:00 P.M. on April 18, 2024 at the 
Cumberland County Courthouse.  
 
ITEM 2:  APPROVAL OF MARCH 21, 2024 MINUTES 
After calling the meeting to order, Chairman Wilson asked for approval of the March 21, 2024 minutes. John 
Wedgworth made a motion to dispense with the reading of the minutes and approve the minutes as presented. 
Terry Lowe seconded and the motion passed with a vote of all ayes.  
 
ITEM 3:  CONSIDERATION OF PRELIMINARY PLAT FOR PROPERTY LOCATED ON 
KATHERINE DRIVE (PLATEAU PROPERTIES DIVISION) 
Rob Harrison presented a preliminary subdivision plat for the purpose of subdividing 45.05 acres into thirty-
nine (39) proposed new lots located on Katherine Drive. The proposed new lots would range in size from 0.60 
acres to 3.35 acres and all of the proposed new lots are currently vacant. The proposed new lots would be served 
by a proposed six (6) inch water line, a proposed four (4) inch sewer line, two (2) proposed new fire hydrants, 
an extension of an existing county road (Katherine Drive) and would comply with all Cumberland County 
Subdivision Regulations.  Harrison stated that he would most likely submit a cash bond in lieu of completed 
infrastructure.  After discussion, Terry Lowe made a motion to grant approval to the submitted preliminary plat.  
John Wedgworth seconded and the motion passed with a vote of all ayes. 
 
ITEM 4:  PUBLIC HEARING REGARDING ADDING THE END SECTION OF AL GOSS ROAD TO 
THE COUNTY ROAD LIST. 
At the February 15, 2024 meeting, Staff Planner addressed the PC regarding citizens the that resided on Al Goss 
road had plans to petition the county to add approximately 0.60 miles to the county road list.  Staff Planner 
stated that the petition could be submitted next month and appear on the March PC agenda.  At the March 21, 
2024 meeting, Staff Planner submitted a petition from Bill Culwell to extend the length of Al Goss Road that is 
listed on the county road list from 0.85 miles to 1.45 miles.  Staff Planner also presented a petition which listed 
Culwell and twenty-five (25) other property owners which are in support of the request.  Culwell stated that not 
all of the property owners have signed the petition but most of them have.  Road Superintendent Stanley Hall 



stated that the remainder of Al Goss Road was most likely left off in error.  Hall stated that the road transitions 
from a tar and chip surface to a gravel surface approximately one (1) mile from the intersection of Potato Farm 
Road.  Staff Planner stated that the section of Al Goss Road that is being petitioned to be added to the road list 
is not constructed to the standards established by the Cumberland County Road Standards.  County Attorney 
Philip Burnett stated that if improvements were to be made that right-of-way acquisition could be difficult.  
After discussion, Chairman Wendell Wilson requested that Staff Planner schedule a public hearing for 5 P.M. 
on April 18, 2024.  At the April 18, 2024 meeting, John Wedgworth made a motion to recess the PC meeting.  
John Stubbs seconded and the motion passed with a vote of all ayes. Chairman Wilson then opened a public 
hearing to receive comments regarding adding the end section of Al Goss Road to the county road list.  There 
was no public comment.  Chairman Wilson then closed the public hearing. John Wedgworth made a motion to 
reopen the PC meeting.  Terry Lowe seconded and the motion passed with a vote of all ayes.  County Attorney 
Phillip Burnett stated that his research determined that the deeds for property located on Al Goss Road all 
referenced the road right of way and thus if the end section was added it would not be considered a taking.  
Attorney Burnett also stated that the Cumberland County property assessor’s office was not taxing the right-of-
way so due to that fact the right-of-way is not considered private property.  Attorney Burnett also stated that if 
the end section was added that the right-of-way would need to be thirty (30) feet.  County Highway 
Superintendent Stanley Hall stated that the road condition was not currently at county standards but despite that 
fact he still recommends that the end of Al Goss Road be added to the county road list. Linda Clark stated that 
due to the fact that the road is not currently at county standards, she would like to revisit the request once the 
road standards and the procedures for acceptance, change and removal are revised.  Linda Clark then made a 
motion to table the request until the road standards and the procedures for acceptance, change and removal are 
revised.  John Wedgworth seconded and the motion received four (4) ayes (Clark, Wilson, Hardt and 
Wedgeworth) and three (3) nays (Lowe, Flowers and Stubbs).  Terry Lowe stated that the county commission 
passed a resolution that required that all motions must have at least five (5) votes to pass.  After discussion, 
Attorney Burnett stated that he would research Lowe’s statement but until a definitive answer could be found, a 
majority vote of the quorum would be able to pass the Clark/Wedgworth motion.  Based upon Attorney 
Burnett’s recommendation, Chairman Wilson declared the motion passed. 
 
ITEM 5:  STAFF REPORT 
Staff Planner presented a report for five (13) subdivision plats that had been administratively approved since the 
last planning commission meeting.  The administratively approved subdivision plats are as follows: 
 

Burgess Division—Final 
Christopher Burgess submitted a final subdivision plat for the purpose of creating one (1) proposed new 
lot from property larger than five (5) acres located on Lewis Road. The proposed new lot would consist 
of 3.082 acres and is  currently vacant  The proposed new lots would be served by an existing four 
(4) inch water line and would comply with all Cumberland County Subdivision Regulations. 

 
Proffitt Division—Final 
Jeff Proffitt submitted a final subdivision plat for the purpose of subdividing 2.89 acres into two (2) 
proposed new lots located on Eldridge Loop. Lot 1 would consist of 0.81 acres and is currently vacant.  
Lot 2 would consist of 2.08 acres, an existing residential structure and three (3) existing accessory 
structures.  The proposed new lots would be served by an existing four (4) inch water line and would 
comply with all Cumberland County Subdivision Regulations. 

 
            Kerley Combination—Final  

David Kerley submitted a final combination plat for the purpose of creating one (1) proposed new lot 
from two (2) existing lots located on Thornhill Lane. The proposed new lot would consist of 0.69 
acres and is  currently vacant. The proposed new lot is served by an existing six (6) inch water line, 
an existing four (4) inch sewer line and would comply with all Cumberland County Subdivision 



Regulations. 
 
            Rich Combination—Final  

Robert Rich submitted a final combination plat for the purpose of creating one (1) proposed new lot 
from two (2) existing lots located on Burrough Lane and Brighton Lane. The proposed new lot 
would consist of 0.614 acres, an existing residential structure and an existing accessory 
structure. The proposed new lot is served by an existing six (6) inch water line, an existing three (3) 
inch sewer line and would comply with all Cumberland County Subdivision Regulations. 

 
            Wyatt Combination—Final  

Danny Wyatt submitted a final combination plat for the purpose of creating one (1) proposed new lot 
from two (2) existing lots located on Trentwood Terrace. The proposed new lot would consist of 
0.80 acres and is currently vacant. The proposed new lot is served by an existing six (6) inch 
water line, an existing three (3) inch sewer line and would comply with all Cumberland County 
Subdivision Regulations. 

 
ITEM 6:  DISCUSSION REGARDING REMOVING A SECTION OF ROCKY POINT FROM THE 
COUNTY ROAD LIST 
George Stepp addressed the PC stated that he owns two (2) parcels at the end of Rocky Point (further described 
as Map 089M, Group C, Parcels 009.00 and 010.00). Stepp submitted a petition to remove 170 feet from the 
end section of Rocky Point on the county road list.  County Attorney Philip Burnett stated that Stepp must 
conduct a title search before the request can be considered.  Chairman Wilson tabled the request. 
 
ITEM 7:  DISCUSSION REGARDING THE CUMBERLAND COUNTY ROAD STANDARDS 
At the February 15, 2024 meeting, Prior to the meeting Chairman Wendall Wilson obtained a copy of the 
Cumberland County Road Standards and distributed them to the PC for review.  Staff Planner stated that during 
his review of the road standards he determined that there was no official procedure to extend an exiting county 
road.  Staff stated that this should be addressed as the majority of requests to alter the road list consists of 
extending existing county roads.  Road Superintendent Stanley Hall stated that while the road standards may 
have been amended since their adoption, he could not find a record of this taking place.  Linda Clark stated that 
adding substandard roads to the county road list would occupy a large of portion of the budget for routine 
maintenance.  During discussion, Chairman Wilson stated that a subcommittee should be formed to review and 
amend the road standards.  Terry Lowe volunteered to serve on the subcommittee along with Clark, John 
Stubbs, John Wedgworth, Chairman Wilson and Road Superintendent Hall.  Chairman Wilson asked Lowe to 
chair the committee and requested for the committee to meet sometime in March. At the March 21, 2024 
meeting, Road Standard Review Subcommittee Chairman Terry Lowe stated that the subcommittee met 
immediately preceding the PC meeting on March 21, 2024.  Lowe stated that members present were Clark, 
Wilson, Lowe, Stubbs, Wedgworth, Hall and Darrell Threet (county commissioner from the 3rd district).  Lowe 
stated that the subcommittee began its review of the road standards which consisted of Article I in its entirety 
and sections A and B of Article II.  Lowe stated that several corrections were suggested but that none of the 
suggested corrections were finalized.  Finally, Lowe stated that the subcommittee would continue to meet and 
review the road standards until the review was completed. At the April 18, 2024 meeting, Lowe stated that the 
subcommittee continued to review sections A and B of Article II and also began the review of section C. Lowe 
stated that the review would continue with Article II, Section D at the May meeting. 
 
ITEM 8:  CONSIDERATION OF FINAL SUBDIVISION PLAT FOR PROPERTY LOCATED ON 
LEISURE LANE, CHEROKEE TRAIL AND MARINA ROAD (MATTHEWS DIVISION) 
Surveyor Chris Sexton presented a final subdivision plat on behalf of Michael Matthews for the purpose of 
creating three (3) new lots and adjusting the common boundary line of two (2) existing lots for property located 
on Leisure Lane, Cherokee Trail and Marina Road.  Lot 1 would consist of 3.851 acres, Lot 2 would consist 



2.636, Lot 3 would consist of 2.171 acres and all of the proposed new lots are currently vacant.  The remaining 
acreage from the parent tract will be added to two (2) existing lots.  After the adjustment, Lot 4 would consist of 
0.420 acres, an existing residential structure and an existing accessory structure.  Lot 5 would consist of 0.408 
acres and an existing residential structure.  The proposed new lots would be served by an existing two (2) inch 
water line and would comply with all Cumberland County Subdivision Regulations.  After discussion, Linda 
Clark made a motion to approve the submitted final plat pending a soils evaluation for Lots 1, 2 and 3 and 
pending that all required signatures be obtained.  John Wedgworth seconded and the motion passed with a vote 
of all ayes. 
 
ITEM 9:  CONSIDERATION OF FINAL SUBDIVISION PLAT FOR PROPERTY LOCATED ON 
HILLENDALE ROAD (RASHE DIVISION) 
Surveyor Michael Stump presented a final subdivision plat on behalf of Peter Rashe for the purpose of 
subdividing 2.44 acres into three (3) proposed new lots located on Eldridge Loop. Lot 1 would consist of 0.65 
acres, an existing residential structure and an existing accessory structure.  Lot 2 would consist of 1.04 acres 
and is currently vacant.  Lot 3 would consist of 0.75 acres and an existing residential structure.  Lot 3 would 
require a twenty (20) foot road frontage variance.  The proposed new lots would be served by an existing six (6) 
inch water line and would comply with all Cumberland County Subdivision Regulations.  After discussion, 
Linda Clark made a motion to approve the final plat pending that Lot 3 be amended to have fifty (50) feet of 
road frontage and pending that all required signatures be obtained.  Terry Lowe seconded and the motion passed 
with a vote of all ayes. 
 
With no other business, John Wedgworth made a motion to adjourn.  Shane Flowers seconded and the motion 
passed with a vote of all ayes.  The next scheduled meeting of the Cumberland County Planning Commission is 
scheduled for April 18, 2024. 
  
 CTL 
 
 
 
 
__________________________________________ ________________________ 
Chairperson       Date 
 
 
 
______________________________________________ ________________________ 
Secretary       Date 



SITE





4/30/24, 12:11 PM HONEYCUTT, AVERY - revised 4-1-29 to Tommy Lee.jpg

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?tab=rm&ogbl#inbox/FMfcgzGxStxSjFBNgqxFCwMwMwVwgXNs?projector=1&messagePartId=0.1 1/1











SUBDIVISION PLAT FOR:
GARRETT NELSON SUBDIVISION - LOTS 1 & 2

SHOWING A SURVEY REQUESTED BY GARRETT NELSON

CIVIL DISTRICT  6, COUNTY OF CUMBERLAND, STATE OF TENNESSEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NAD 83

AutoCAD SHX Text
TN GRID NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALEXUS COPESTICK, MERCEDES COPESTICK & BOBBY JEAN CHEVELLE BELCHER  GIS 144 028.00 DB 1673, PG 1786

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATTHEW A. SWAFFORD & MARGARET SWAFFORD  GIS 144 028.03 DB 1641, PG 429 PB 11, PG 226

AutoCAD SHX Text
HESTEL PRICE HEIRS  GIS 144 080.00 DB 1347, PG 1806

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARY RAY PRICE, SR HEIRS  GIS 144 080.02 DB 1477, PG 251

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEPHEN RUSSELL WOLTMAN  GIS 144 029.00 DB 1556, PG 2091

AutoCAD SHX Text
KERRY W. PARKER & DONNA G. PARKER  GIS 144 030.00 DB 1011, PG 269

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROGER HENRY &  PAULA HENRY  GIS 144 028.01 DB 1098, PG 1149

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALMA LOUISE HOWARD  GIS 144 031.08 DB 1405, PG 2084

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROGER HENRY  GIS 144 031.06 DB 1100, PG 2285

AutoCAD SHX Text
TERESA KNIGHT & LORENDA ANN COOPER  GIS 144 031.05 DB 1100, PG 2240

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANGLE IRON FOUND @ FENCE POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
AXLE FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/8" IRF

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/8" IRF

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" IRF

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" IRF

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" IRF

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" IRF

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/8" IRS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER METER

AutoCAD SHX Text
MT. VERNAL RD.  50' R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
RR SPIKE FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
MNS

AutoCAD SHX Text
RR  SPIKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MNF

AutoCAD SHX Text
S27°30'54"E  189.90'

AutoCAD SHX Text
± 220' TO CL INTX.GARLON PRICE RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 2R 6.613 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1R DB 1676 PG. 631 3.489 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
FORMER LOT 1 GARRETT NELSON SUBDIVISION GIS 144 028.02 DB 1676, PG 631 5.050 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
N72°25'51"E  526.65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N87°53'52"W  375.51'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S02°31'44"W  256.39'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S03°26'08"W 147.57'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N:572277.82 E:2341140.82

AutoCAD SHX Text
N20°50'50"W  295.87'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N20°50'50"W 149.81'

AutoCAD SHX Text
BARB WIRE FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BARB WIRE FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BARB WIRE FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BARB WIRE FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" IRF

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEARING

AutoCAD SHX Text
DISTANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
L1

AutoCAD SHX Text
S81°27'49"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
26.44'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L2

AutoCAD SHX Text
S81°27'49"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
27.94'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L3

AutoCAD SHX Text
S74°22'48"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
27.41'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L4

AutoCAD SHX Text
S74°22'48"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
26.73'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L5

AutoCAD SHX Text
S05°04'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L6

AutoCAD SHX Text
S79°06'15"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
155.94'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L7

AutoCAD SHX Text
S71°58'34"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
239.58'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L8

AutoCAD SHX Text
N82°49'49"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
26.27'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L1

AutoCAD SHX Text
L2

AutoCAD SHX Text
L3

AutoCAD SHX Text
L4

AutoCAD SHX Text
L5

AutoCAD SHX Text
S75°15'25"E  510.35'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S70°28'21"E 106.84'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S74°25'45"E  325.26'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N:572389.50 E:2341575.55

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOUNDARY LINE REMOVED BY THIS PLAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
L6

AutoCAD SHX Text
L7

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROX. LOCATION OF 16" WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
S05°04'46"E  168.92'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N82°49'49"W  515.69'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L8

AutoCAD SHX Text
S25°01'55"W 75.89'

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAILROAD SPIKE FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
N25°01'55"E 80.17'

AutoCAD SHX Text
FORMER LOT 2 GARRETT NELSON SUBDIVISION GIS 144 028.02 DB 1676, PG 631 5.052 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
N27°30'54"W  193.65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT LINE ADDED BY THIS PLAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROX. LOCATION OF SEPTIC AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
REFERENCES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAFTED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL ID:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 1    OF 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCATION MAP - NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
180

AutoCAD SHX Text
 TrueLine Land Surveying, LLC P.O. Box 32242 Knoxville, TN 37930 (865) 607-0131 info@truelinels.com WWW.TRUELINELS.COM

AutoCAD SHX Text
MICHAEL P. MESSINA JR.   TN. #3328

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATION THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THIS IS A CATEGORY IV RTK GPS SURVEY WHICH MEETS ALL THE TECHNICAL REQUIREMENTS SET FORTH BY THE TENNESSEE STATE BOARD OF EXAMINERS FOR LAND SURVEYORS. I FURTHER CERTIFY THAT THIS SURVEY WAS DONE IN COMPLIANCE WITH ALL CURRENT TENNESSEE MINIMUM STANDARDS OF PRACTICE. I FURTHER CERTIFY THAT THIS SURVEY WAS PERFORMED UNDER MY DIRECT SUPERVISION, THAT THIS DRAWING ACCURATELY DEPICTS THE SURVEY, AND THAT IT IS TRUE AND CORRECT TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE, INFORMATION AND BELIEF.

AutoCAD SHX Text
04/22/2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE OF SIGNATURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEYOR'S NOTES 1. THE SURVEY SHOWN HEREON WAS PRODUCED USING GPS REAL TIME KINEMATIC (RTK) POSITIONAL DATA OBSERVED ON THE SURVEY SHOWN HEREON WAS PRODUCED USING GPS REAL TIME KINEMATIC (RTK) POSITIONAL DATA OBSERVED ON OCTOBER 2, 2023, UTILIZING A TRIMBLE R-12 DUAL FREQUENCY RECEIVER.  POSITIONAL ACCURACY OF THE GPS VECTORS DOES NOT EXCEED 0.07 FEET HORIZONTALLY. 2. FIXED CONTROL STATIONS ARE LISTED AS FOLLOWS: FIXED CONTROL STATIONS ARE LISTED AS FOLLOWS: TDOT DISTRICT 10 CORS ARP, LAT.: N35°51'57.94887", LON.: W83°33'29.17304" 3. BEARINGS SHOWN HEREON ARE REFERENCED TO THE NORTH AMERICAN DATUM 1983 (NAD 83), CORS 96, EPOCH 2002.0, BEARINGS SHOWN HEREON ARE REFERENCED TO THE NORTH AMERICAN DATUM 1983 (NAD 83), CORS 96, EPOCH 2002.0, TENNESSEE STATE PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM, ZONE 41OO, TENNESSEE GEODETIC REFERENCE NETWORK (TGRN) AND ARE FURTHER REFERENCED TO THE TENNESSEE DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION VIRTUAL REFERENCE SYSTEM (VRS). 4. ELEVATIONS SHOWN HEREON ARE REFERENCED TO THE NORTH AMERICAN VERTICAL DATUM OF 1988 (NAVD88) GEOID 18. ELEVATIONS SHOWN HEREON ARE REFERENCED TO THE NORTH AMERICAN VERTICAL DATUM OF 1988 (NAVD88) GEOID 18. 5. ALL DISTANCES SHOWN HEREON ARE HORIZONTAL GRID DISTANCES MEASURED IN U.S. SURVEY FEET.  THE COMBINED ALL DISTANCES SHOWN HEREON ARE HORIZONTAL GRID DISTANCES MEASURED IN U.S. SURVEY FEET.  THE COMBINED SCALE FACTOR FOR THIS PROJECT IS 1.0000509555 1.0000509555 6. ALL ABOVE GROUND IMPROVEMENTS AND UTILITIES WITHIN 5 FEET OF ALL PROPERTY LINES HAVE BEEN LOCATED AND ARE ALL ABOVE GROUND IMPROVEMENTS AND UTILITIES WITHIN 5 FEET OF ALL PROPERTY LINES HAVE BEEN LOCATED AND ARE SHOWN HEREON.  THERE HAS BEEN NO ATTEMPT TO LOCATE ANY UNDERGROUND UTILITIES OR IMPROVEMENTS.  UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHOWN WERE FROM ACTUAL FIELD EVIDENCE.  OTHER UTILITIES MAY EXIST AND NOT BE SHOWN OR VARY FROM WHERE SHOWN.  NO GUARANTEE IS EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED AS TO THE ACTUAL LOCATION OF ANY UTILITY SHOWN, WHICH ARE NOT VISIBLE FROM THE SURFACE. 7. THE SURVEY SHOWN HEREON WAS COMPLETED WITHOUT THE BENEFIT OF A TITLE COMMITMENT OR TITLE SEARCH.  ALL THE SURVEY SHOWN HEREON WAS COMPLETED WITHOUT THE BENEFIT OF A TITLE COMMITMENT OR TITLE SEARCH.  ALL PROPERTY OR DEED INFORMATION WAS PROVIDED BY THE CLIENT. 8. SOURCES OF INFORMATION USED TO FACILITATE THIS SURVEY WERE PREVIOUS SURVEYS BY THIS SURVEYOR, SURVEYS BY SOURCES OF INFORMATION USED TO FACILITATE THIS SURVEY WERE PREVIOUS SURVEYS BY THIS SURVEYOR, SURVEYS BY OTHER SURVEYORS, AND INFORMATION FURNISHED BY THE CLIENT.  NO TITLE SEARCH, TITLE OPINION OR ABSTRACT WAS PERFORMED BY THIS SURVEYOR. 9. THE SURVEY SHOWN HEREON MAY BE SUBJECT TO DEEDS OF RECORD, UNRECORDED DEEDS, EASEMENTS, RIGHT-OF-WAYS, THE SURVEY SHOWN HEREON MAY BE SUBJECT TO DEEDS OF RECORD, UNRECORDED DEEDS, EASEMENTS, RIGHT-OF-WAYS, BUILDING SETBACKS, REGULATIONS, OR OTHER INSTRUMENTS OF RECORD WHICH COULD AFFECT THE BOUNDARIES OF THIS PROPERTY THAT WERE NOT FURNISHED AT THE TIME OF THE SURVEY. 10. THE SUBJECT PROPERTY IS LOCATED IN FLOOD ZONE "X", AN AREA OF MINIMAL FLOOD HAZARD, PER THE FEMA FLOOD THE SUBJECT PROPERTY IS LOCATED IN FLOOD ZONE "X", AN AREA OF MINIMAL FLOOD HAZARD, PER THE FEMA FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP, COMMUNITY-PANEL NUMBER 47035C0400D, EFFECTIVE DATE NOVEMBER 16, 2007.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
= "IRF" IRON ROD FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
= "IRS" IRON ROD & CAP SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
= "MNS" MAG NAIL SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EASEMENT AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
= ADJOINING PROPERTY LINE. LINE NOT SURVEYED. LINE MAPPED FROM DEEDS OR PLATS UNLESS NOTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
= BOUNDARY/PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= RIGHT OF WAY LINE. LINE NOT SURVEYED. LINE MAPPED FROM DEEDS OR PLATS UNLESS NOTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
= FENCE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= WATER METER

AutoCAD SHX Text
AREA STATEMENT THIS PLAT SERVES TO SUBDIVIDE EXISTING DEED BOOK 1676 PAGE 63, PARECL 144 028.02, (10.102 ACRES, MORE OR LESS) PREVIOUSLY SUBDIVIDED INTO GARRETT NELSON SUBDIVISION LOT 1 AND LOT 2, INTO LOT 1R AND LOT 24: LOT 1R CONTAINS 3.489 ACRES, MORE OR LESS LOT 2R CONTAINS 6.613 ACRES, MORE OR LESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DB 1676 PG 631 

AutoCAD SHX Text
144 028.02

AutoCAD SHX Text
202315398

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.L. GILLEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
10/02/2023

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 60'60''

AutoCAD SHX Text
      CERTIFICATE OF OWNERSHIP AND DEDICATION CERTIFICATE OF OWNERSHIP AND DEDICATION I (WE) HEREBY CERTIFY THAT I AM (WE ARE) THE OWNER(S) OF THE PROPERTY SHOWN AND DESCRIBED HEREON AND THAT I (WE) HEREBY ADOPT THIS PLAN OF SUBDIVISION WITH MY (OUR) FREE CONSENT, ESTABLISH THE MINIMUM BUILDING RESTRICTION LINES, AND DEDICATE ALL ROADS, UTILITY LINES AND EASEMENTS AS SHOWN TO THE PUBLIC OR PRIVATE USE NOTED. I (WE) FURTHER ACKNOWLEDGE THAT ANY CHANGE TO THIS SUBDIVISION CONSTITUTES A RESUBDIVISION AND REQUIRES THE APPROVAL OF THE PLANNING COMMISSION.        ___________   ______________________________ DATE SIGNED OWNER'S SIGNATURE OWNER'S SIGNATURE                         ______________________________ OWNER'S SIGNATURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
      CERTIFICATE OF ACCURACY AND PRECISION CERTIFICATE OF ACCURACY AND PRECISION I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE PLAN SHOWN AND DESCRIBED HEREON IS A TRUE AND CORRECT CLASS IV RTK GPS SURVEY, AND THE POSITIONAL IV RTK GPS SURVEY, AND THE POSITIONAL  RTK GPS SURVEY, AND THE POSITIONAL RTK GPS SURVEY, AND THE POSITIONAL , AND THE POSITIONAL POSITIONAL ACCURACY OF THE GPS VECTORS DOES NOT EXCEED 0.07 FEET   HORIZONTALLY, PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE TO CURRENT TENNESSEE  , PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE TO CURRENT TENNESSEE  STANDARDS OF PRACTICE FOR LAND SURVEYORS. I FURTHER CERTIFY  THAT THE MONUMENTS HAVE BEEN PLACED AS SHOWN HEREON, TO THE SPECIFICATIONS OF THE CUMBERLAND COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION.       ___________     ________________________________        DATE SIGNED    SURVEYOR'S SIGNATURE    SURVEYOR'S SIGNATURE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
      CERTIFICATE OF APPROVAL OF WATER LINES CERTIFICATE OF APPROVAL OF WATER LINES I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT (1) WATER LINES AND FIRE HYDRANTS, IF NECESSARY, ARE  HEREBY CERTIFY THAT (1) WATER LINES AND FIRE HYDRANTS, IF NECESSARY, ARE HEREBY CERTIFY THAT (1) WATER LINES AND FIRE HYDRANTS, IF NECESSARY, ARE  CERTIFY THAT (1) WATER LINES AND FIRE HYDRANTS, IF NECESSARY, ARE CERTIFY THAT (1) WATER LINES AND FIRE HYDRANTS, IF NECESSARY, ARE  THAT (1) WATER LINES AND FIRE HYDRANTS, IF NECESSARY, ARE THAT (1) WATER LINES AND FIRE HYDRANTS, IF NECESSARY, ARE  (1) WATER LINES AND FIRE HYDRANTS, IF NECESSARY, ARE (1) WATER LINES AND FIRE HYDRANTS, IF NECESSARY, ARE  WATER LINES AND FIRE HYDRANTS, IF NECESSARY, ARE WATER LINES AND FIRE HYDRANTS, IF NECESSARY, ARE  LINES AND FIRE HYDRANTS, IF NECESSARY, ARE LINES AND FIRE HYDRANTS, IF NECESSARY, ARE  AND FIRE HYDRANTS, IF NECESSARY, ARE AND FIRE HYDRANTS, IF NECESSARY, ARE  FIRE HYDRANTS, IF NECESSARY, ARE FIRE HYDRANTS, IF NECESSARY, ARE  HYDRANTS, IF NECESSARY, ARE HYDRANTS, IF NECESSARY, ARE  IF NECESSARY, ARE IF NECESSARY, ARE  NECESSARY, ARE NECESSARY, ARE  ARE ARE INSTALLED IN AN ACCEPTABLE MANNER AND ACCORDING TO THE SPECIFICATIONS OF  IN AN ACCEPTABLE MANNER AND ACCORDING TO THE SPECIFICATIONS OF IN AN ACCEPTABLE MANNER AND ACCORDING TO THE SPECIFICATIONS OF  AN ACCEPTABLE MANNER AND ACCORDING TO THE SPECIFICATIONS OF AN ACCEPTABLE MANNER AND ACCORDING TO THE SPECIFICATIONS OF  ACCEPTABLE MANNER AND ACCORDING TO THE SPECIFICATIONS OF ACCEPTABLE MANNER AND ACCORDING TO THE SPECIFICATIONS OF  MANNER AND ACCORDING TO THE SPECIFICATIONS OF MANNER AND ACCORDING TO THE SPECIFICATIONS OF  AND ACCORDING TO THE SPECIFICATIONS OF AND ACCORDING TO THE SPECIFICATIONS OF  ACCORDING TO THE SPECIFICATIONS OF ACCORDING TO THE SPECIFICATIONS OF  TO THE SPECIFICATIONS OF TO THE SPECIFICATIONS OF  THE SPECIFICATIONS OF THE SPECIFICATIONS OF  SPECIFICATIONS OF SPECIFICATIONS OF  OF OF THE CUMBERLAND COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION AND THAT UPON THE  CUMBERLAND COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION AND THAT UPON THE CUMBERLAND COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION AND THAT UPON THE  COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION AND THAT UPON THE COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION AND THAT UPON THE  PLANNING COMMISSION AND THAT UPON THE PLANNING COMMISSION AND THAT UPON THE  COMMISSION AND THAT UPON THE COMMISSION AND THAT UPON THE  AND THAT UPON THE AND THAT UPON THE  THAT UPON THE THAT UPON THE  UPON THE UPON THE  THE THE REGISTRATION OF THIS PLAT THE (CITY OF)____________(UTILITY DISTRICT) WILL  OF THIS PLAT THE (CITY OF)____________(UTILITY DISTRICT) WILL OF THIS PLAT THE (CITY OF)____________(UTILITY DISTRICT) WILL  THIS PLAT THE (CITY OF)____________(UTILITY DISTRICT) WILL THIS PLAT THE (CITY OF)____________(UTILITY DISTRICT) WILL  PLAT THE (CITY OF)____________(UTILITY DISTRICT) WILL PLAT THE (CITY OF)____________(UTILITY DISTRICT) WILL  THE (CITY OF)____________(UTILITY DISTRICT) WILL THE (CITY OF)____________(UTILITY DISTRICT) WILL  (CITY OF)____________(UTILITY DISTRICT) WILL (CITY OF)____________(UTILITY DISTRICT) WILL  OF)____________(UTILITY DISTRICT) WILL OF)____________(UTILITY DISTRICT) WILL ____________(UTILITY DISTRICT) WILL (UTILITY DISTRICT) WILL  DISTRICT) WILL DISTRICT) WILL  WILL WILL OPERATE AND MAINTAIN THE WATER SUPPLY OR OTHER UTILITY SYSTEM INSTALLED  AND MAINTAIN THE WATER SUPPLY OR OTHER UTILITY SYSTEM INSTALLED AND MAINTAIN THE WATER SUPPLY OR OTHER UTILITY SYSTEM INSTALLED  MAINTAIN THE WATER SUPPLY OR OTHER UTILITY SYSTEM INSTALLED MAINTAIN THE WATER SUPPLY OR OTHER UTILITY SYSTEM INSTALLED  THE WATER SUPPLY OR OTHER UTILITY SYSTEM INSTALLED THE WATER SUPPLY OR OTHER UTILITY SYSTEM INSTALLED  WATER SUPPLY OR OTHER UTILITY SYSTEM INSTALLED WATER SUPPLY OR OTHER UTILITY SYSTEM INSTALLED  SUPPLY OR OTHER UTILITY SYSTEM INSTALLED SUPPLY OR OTHER UTILITY SYSTEM INSTALLED  OR OTHER UTILITY SYSTEM INSTALLED OR OTHER UTILITY SYSTEM INSTALLED  OTHER UTILITY SYSTEM INSTALLED OTHER UTILITY SYSTEM INSTALLED  UTILITY SYSTEM INSTALLED UTILITY SYSTEM INSTALLED  SYSTEM INSTALLED SYSTEM INSTALLED  INSTALLED INSTALLED TO SERVE THE PROPERTY HEREIN SUBDIVIDED; OR (2) A FINANCIAL GUARANTEE  SERVE THE PROPERTY HEREIN SUBDIVIDED; OR (2) A FINANCIAL GUARANTEE SERVE THE PROPERTY HEREIN SUBDIVIDED; OR (2) A FINANCIAL GUARANTEE  THE PROPERTY HEREIN SUBDIVIDED; OR (2) A FINANCIAL GUARANTEE THE PROPERTY HEREIN SUBDIVIDED; OR (2) A FINANCIAL GUARANTEE  PROPERTY HEREIN SUBDIVIDED; OR (2) A FINANCIAL GUARANTEE PROPERTY HEREIN SUBDIVIDED; OR (2) A FINANCIAL GUARANTEE  HEREIN SUBDIVIDED; OR (2) A FINANCIAL GUARANTEE HEREIN SUBDIVIDED; OR (2) A FINANCIAL GUARANTEE  SUBDIVIDED; OR (2) A FINANCIAL GUARANTEE SUBDIVIDED; OR (2) A FINANCIAL GUARANTEE  OR (2) A FINANCIAL GUARANTEE OR (2) A FINANCIAL GUARANTEE  (2) A FINANCIAL GUARANTEE (2) A FINANCIAL GUARANTEE  A FINANCIAL GUARANTEE A FINANCIAL GUARANTEE  FINANCIAL GUARANTEE FINANCIAL GUARANTEE  GUARANTEE GUARANTEE ACCEPTABLE TO THE CUMBERLAND COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION IN  THE  AMOUNT  TO THE CUMBERLAND COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION IN  THE  AMOUNT TO THE CUMBERLAND COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION IN  THE  AMOUNT  THE CUMBERLAND COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION IN  THE  AMOUNT THE CUMBERLAND COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION IN  THE  AMOUNT  CUMBERLAND COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION IN  THE  AMOUNT CUMBERLAND COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION IN  THE  AMOUNT  COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION IN  THE  AMOUNT COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION IN  THE  AMOUNT  PLANNING COMMISSION IN  THE  AMOUNT PLANNING COMMISSION IN  THE  AMOUNT  COMMISSION IN  THE  AMOUNT COMMISSION IN  THE  AMOUNT  IN  THE  AMOUNT IN  THE  AMOUNT   THE  AMOUNT  THE  AMOUNT THE  AMOUNT   AMOUNT  AMOUNT AMOUNT OF $  HAS BEEN POSTED TO ASSURE COMPLETION OF ALL REQUIRED   HAS BEEN POSTED TO ASSURE COMPLETION OF ALL REQUIRED HAS BEEN POSTED TO ASSURE COMPLETION OF ALL REQUIRED  BEEN POSTED TO ASSURE COMPLETION OF ALL REQUIRED BEEN POSTED TO ASSURE COMPLETION OF ALL REQUIRED  POSTED TO ASSURE COMPLETION OF ALL REQUIRED POSTED TO ASSURE COMPLETION OF ALL REQUIRED  TO ASSURE COMPLETION OF ALL REQUIRED TO ASSURE COMPLETION OF ALL REQUIRED  ASSURE COMPLETION OF ALL REQUIRED ASSURE COMPLETION OF ALL REQUIRED  COMPLETION OF ALL REQUIRED COMPLETION OF ALL REQUIRED  OF ALL REQUIRED OF ALL REQUIRED  ALL REQUIRED ALL REQUIRED  REQUIRED REQUIRED IMPROVEMENTS IN THE CASE OF DEFAULT  AND  THAT  AFTER COMPLETION THE  IN THE CASE OF DEFAULT  AND  THAT  AFTER COMPLETION THE IN THE CASE OF DEFAULT  AND  THAT  AFTER COMPLETION THE  THE CASE OF DEFAULT  AND  THAT  AFTER COMPLETION THE THE CASE OF DEFAULT  AND  THAT  AFTER COMPLETION THE  CASE OF DEFAULT  AND  THAT  AFTER COMPLETION THE CASE OF DEFAULT  AND  THAT  AFTER COMPLETION THE  OF DEFAULT  AND  THAT  AFTER COMPLETION THE OF DEFAULT  AND  THAT  AFTER COMPLETION THE  DEFAULT  AND  THAT  AFTER COMPLETION THE DEFAULT  AND  THAT  AFTER COMPLETION THE   AND  THAT  AFTER COMPLETION THE  AND  THAT  AFTER COMPLETION THE AND  THAT  AFTER COMPLETION THE   THAT  AFTER COMPLETION THE  THAT  AFTER COMPLETION THE THAT  AFTER COMPLETION THE   AFTER COMPLETION THE  AFTER COMPLETION THE AFTER COMPLETION THE  COMPLETION THE COMPLETION THE  THE THE (CITY OF)__________(UTILITY DISTRICT)  WILL  MAINTAIN  THE  WATER  SUPPLY  OF)__________(UTILITY DISTRICT)  WILL  MAINTAIN  THE  WATER  SUPPLY OF)__________(UTILITY DISTRICT)  WILL  MAINTAIN  THE  WATER  SUPPLY  DISTRICT)  WILL  MAINTAIN  THE  WATER  SUPPLY DISTRICT)  WILL  MAINTAIN  THE  WATER  SUPPLY   WILL  MAINTAIN  THE  WATER  SUPPLY  WILL  MAINTAIN  THE  WATER  SUPPLY WILL  MAINTAIN  THE  WATER  SUPPLY   MAINTAIN  THE  WATER  SUPPLY  MAINTAIN  THE  WATER  SUPPLY MAINTAIN  THE  WATER  SUPPLY   THE  WATER  SUPPLY  THE  WATER  SUPPLY THE  WATER  SUPPLY   WATER  SUPPLY  WATER  SUPPLY WATER  SUPPLY   SUPPLY  SUPPLY SUPPLY OR OTHER UTILITY SYSTEM TO SERVE THE PROPERTY HEREIN SUBDIVIDED.        _________   ________________________________________________        DATE SIGNED SIGNATURE OF APPLICABLE WATER UTILITY DISTRICT REPRESENTATIVE SIGNATURE OF APPLICABLE WATER UTILITY DISTRICT REPRESENTATIVE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
      CERTIFICATION OF EXISTING WATER LINES OR OTHER UTILITIES CERTIFICATION OF EXISTING WATER LINES OR OTHER UTILITIES I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE WATER LINES AND/OR OTHER UTILITIES SHOWN HEREON ARE IN PLACE AND  ARE  OPERATED  AND  MAINTAINED  BY THE  WATER UTILITY   WATER UTILITY WATER UTILITY DISTRICT TO SERVE THE PROPERTY HEREIN SUBDIVIDED.        ___________    _____________________________________________ DATE SIGNED SIGNATURE OF WATER OR OTHER UTILITY DISTRICT SIGNATURE OF WATER OR OTHER UTILITY DISTRICT REPRESENTATIVE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
      CERTIFICATION OF EXISTING STATE OR COUNTY ROAD CERTIFICATION OF EXISTING STATE OR COUNTY ROAD I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE ROAD SHOWN ON THIS PLAT HAS THE STATUS OF AN ACCEPTED ROAD REGARDLESS OF CURRENT CONDITION.        __________    __________________________________________ DATE SIGNED SIGNATURE OF CUMBERLAND COUNTY ROAD SIGNATURE OF CUMBERLAND COUNTY ROAD SUPERINTENDENT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
      CERTIFICATE OF APPROVAL FOR RECORDING CERTIFICATE OF APPROVAL FOR RECORDING I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE SUBDIVISION PLAT SHOWN HEREON HAS BEEN FOUND  HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE SUBDIVISION PLAT SHOWN HEREON HAS BEEN FOUND HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE SUBDIVISION PLAT SHOWN HEREON HAS BEEN FOUND  CERTIFY THAT THE SUBDIVISION PLAT SHOWN HEREON HAS BEEN FOUND CERTIFY THAT THE SUBDIVISION PLAT SHOWN HEREON HAS BEEN FOUND  THAT THE SUBDIVISION PLAT SHOWN HEREON HAS BEEN FOUND THAT THE SUBDIVISION PLAT SHOWN HEREON HAS BEEN FOUND  THE SUBDIVISION PLAT SHOWN HEREON HAS BEEN FOUND THE SUBDIVISION PLAT SHOWN HEREON HAS BEEN FOUND  SUBDIVISION PLAT SHOWN HEREON HAS BEEN FOUND SUBDIVISION PLAT SHOWN HEREON HAS BEEN FOUND  PLAT SHOWN HEREON HAS BEEN FOUND PLAT SHOWN HEREON HAS BEEN FOUND  SHOWN HEREON HAS BEEN FOUND SHOWN HEREON HAS BEEN FOUND  HEREON HAS BEEN FOUND HEREON HAS BEEN FOUND  HAS BEEN FOUND HAS BEEN FOUND  BEEN FOUND BEEN FOUND  FOUND FOUND TO COMPLY WITH THE SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS OF THE CUMBERLAND COUNTY  COMPLY WITH THE SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS OF THE CUMBERLAND COUNTY COMPLY WITH THE SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS OF THE CUMBERLAND COUNTY  WITH THE SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS OF THE CUMBERLAND COUNTY WITH THE SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS OF THE CUMBERLAND COUNTY  THE SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS OF THE CUMBERLAND COUNTY THE SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS OF THE CUMBERLAND COUNTY  SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS OF THE CUMBERLAND COUNTY SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS OF THE CUMBERLAND COUNTY  REGULATIONS OF THE CUMBERLAND COUNTY REGULATIONS OF THE CUMBERLAND COUNTY  OF THE CUMBERLAND COUNTY OF THE CUMBERLAND COUNTY  THE CUMBERLAND COUNTY THE CUMBERLAND COUNTY  CUMBERLAND COUNTY CUMBERLAND COUNTY  COUNTY COUNTY REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION WITH THE EXCEPTION OF SUCH VARIANCES, IF  PLANNING COMMISSION WITH THE EXCEPTION OF SUCH VARIANCES, IF PLANNING COMMISSION WITH THE EXCEPTION OF SUCH VARIANCES, IF  COMMISSION WITH THE EXCEPTION OF SUCH VARIANCES, IF COMMISSION WITH THE EXCEPTION OF SUCH VARIANCES, IF  WITH THE EXCEPTION OF SUCH VARIANCES, IF WITH THE EXCEPTION OF SUCH VARIANCES, IF  THE EXCEPTION OF SUCH VARIANCES, IF THE EXCEPTION OF SUCH VARIANCES, IF  EXCEPTION OF SUCH VARIANCES, IF EXCEPTION OF SUCH VARIANCES, IF  OF SUCH VARIANCES, IF OF SUCH VARIANCES, IF  SUCH VARIANCES, IF SUCH VARIANCES, IF  VARIANCES, IF VARIANCES, IF  IF IF ANY, AS ARE NOTED IN THE OFFICIAL MINUTES OF THE CUMBERLAND COUNTY  AS ARE NOTED IN THE OFFICIAL MINUTES OF THE CUMBERLAND COUNTY AS ARE NOTED IN THE OFFICIAL MINUTES OF THE CUMBERLAND COUNTY  ARE NOTED IN THE OFFICIAL MINUTES OF THE CUMBERLAND COUNTY ARE NOTED IN THE OFFICIAL MINUTES OF THE CUMBERLAND COUNTY  NOTED IN THE OFFICIAL MINUTES OF THE CUMBERLAND COUNTY NOTED IN THE OFFICIAL MINUTES OF THE CUMBERLAND COUNTY  IN THE OFFICIAL MINUTES OF THE CUMBERLAND COUNTY IN THE OFFICIAL MINUTES OF THE CUMBERLAND COUNTY  THE OFFICIAL MINUTES OF THE CUMBERLAND COUNTY THE OFFICIAL MINUTES OF THE CUMBERLAND COUNTY  OFFICIAL MINUTES OF THE CUMBERLAND COUNTY OFFICIAL MINUTES OF THE CUMBERLAND COUNTY  MINUTES OF THE CUMBERLAND COUNTY MINUTES OF THE CUMBERLAND COUNTY  OF THE CUMBERLAND COUNTY OF THE CUMBERLAND COUNTY  THE CUMBERLAND COUNTY THE CUMBERLAND COUNTY  CUMBERLAND COUNTY CUMBERLAND COUNTY  COUNTY COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION, AND THAT SAID PLAT HAS BEEN APPROVED FOR  COMMISSION, AND THAT SAID PLAT HAS BEEN APPROVED FOR COMMISSION, AND THAT SAID PLAT HAS BEEN APPROVED FOR  AND THAT SAID PLAT HAS BEEN APPROVED FOR AND THAT SAID PLAT HAS BEEN APPROVED FOR  THAT SAID PLAT HAS BEEN APPROVED FOR THAT SAID PLAT HAS BEEN APPROVED FOR  SAID PLAT HAS BEEN APPROVED FOR SAID PLAT HAS BEEN APPROVED FOR  PLAT HAS BEEN APPROVED FOR PLAT HAS BEEN APPROVED FOR  HAS BEEN APPROVED FOR HAS BEEN APPROVED FOR  BEEN APPROVED FOR BEEN APPROVED FOR  APPROVED FOR APPROVED FOR  FOR FOR RECORDING IN THE OFFICE OF THE REGISTER OF CUMBERLAND COUNTY,  IN THE OFFICE OF THE REGISTER OF CUMBERLAND COUNTY, IN THE OFFICE OF THE REGISTER OF CUMBERLAND COUNTY,  THE OFFICE OF THE REGISTER OF CUMBERLAND COUNTY, THE OFFICE OF THE REGISTER OF CUMBERLAND COUNTY,  OFFICE OF THE REGISTER OF CUMBERLAND COUNTY, OFFICE OF THE REGISTER OF CUMBERLAND COUNTY,  OF THE REGISTER OF CUMBERLAND COUNTY, OF THE REGISTER OF CUMBERLAND COUNTY,  THE REGISTER OF CUMBERLAND COUNTY, THE REGISTER OF CUMBERLAND COUNTY,  REGISTER OF CUMBERLAND COUNTY, REGISTER OF CUMBERLAND COUNTY,  OF CUMBERLAND COUNTY, OF CUMBERLAND COUNTY,  CUMBERLAND COUNTY, CUMBERLAND COUNTY,  COUNTY, COUNTY, TENNESSEE.        ___________   ____________________________________________ DATE SIGNED SECRETARY, CUMBERLAND COUNTY PLANNING SECRETARY, CUMBERLAND COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION 

AutoCAD SHX Text
04/22/2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER CONTACT INFORMATION  GARRETT NELSON 1547 MOUNT VERNAL RD, ROCKWOOD, TN, 37854 PHONE: 865-804-5190













Tommy Lee <tlee@ucdd.org>

Kilby Farm Rd Request
Lee Daugherty <leedarty@gmail.com> Sat, Apr 13, 2024 at 9:46 PM
To: cohwy@benlomand.net
Cc: Tommy Lee <tlee@ucdd.org>

Mr. Hall,

I'd like to request to see if we can turn Kilby Farm Rd into a private road instead of a County Road. Not only will it save
the county funds but we are the only resident that lives on the road. I want to seek approval. If you have any questions
please contact me 

Best Regards,

Lee Daugherty 
865-441-4705
leedarty@gmail.com

5/7/24, 12:13 PM Upper Cumberland Development District Mail - Kilby Farm Rd Request

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=f98a5ba6ae&view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f:1796276554888503645&simpl=msg-f:1796276554888503645 1/1

mailto:leedarty@gmail.com



	cumberland.agenda.05162024
	McInturff Combination—Final
	Bilbrey Adjustment-Final
	Nelson Adjustment-Final

	cumberland.rom.04182024
	Kerley Combination—Final
	Rich Combination—Final
	Wyatt Combination—Final
	At the February 15, 2024 meeting, Prior to the meeting Chairman Wendall Wilson obtained a copy of the Cumberland County Road Standards and distributed them to the PC for review.  Staff Planner stated that during his review of the road standards he det...

	cumberland.millerdivision.05162024
	cumberland.amosdivision.05162024
	cumberland.honeycuttdivision.05162024
	cumberland.rashedivision.05162024
	cumberland.taschdivision.05162024
	cumberland.mcinturffcombination.05162024
	cumberland.bilbreyadjustment.06202024
	cumberland.nelsonadjustment.05162024
	Sheets and Views
	36x24


	cumberland.waltoncourtrequest.05162024
	Walton Ct
	cumberland.keatinghollowestates.05162024
	Keating Estates
	Upper Cumberland Development District Mail - Kilby Farm Rd Request
	Kilby Farm

